
***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *DGS
HVAC and UPS Replacement for Public Safety Radio Sites

DCAM-14-NC-OI37

Addendwn o. 1
Issued: July 1,2014

This Addendum o. I is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 1, 2014.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference i attached.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

JW~ -
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum o. 1 -



GOVERNME T OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTME T OF GE ERAL SERVICES

***
HV AC and UPS Replacement for Public Safety Radio Sites

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0137

June 30, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 3O~\) \'1'- ~~\.J.) ~ LL Phone: :.t'D 3 ~l;}-~ 1.33&
Company: ~. G· b~\ 1~C_.

Email ddre : :Xo~b. ..)~==LL G tv\.c_~~~,j. c:.otv\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

2. Name: $' ka..w 1..S C('.' YOr Phone: 2. 90- (J '32-- cg'1 '& 2

Company: W M 5c-k{~sS """,(.0 llA.c.
Email Address: ;s .sCX1'tg f) w'~.s chI fJ ss~v .. (() 1M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO~

3. Name: /II/~./tL aaudo Phone: sYo -3.;;J6 _.;; ~d
Company: ~/l~ ~c..V @!_.£...: @/ZoUP

Email ddress: N/(!_ €!(!/Z-/. 7?&z<~~ .G~ (j;;~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D N~

4. Name: \:\-UG t-\ M v
Company: M I C:, ~

Email Address: ••.•u5~.Ml.)n\.E!i@mc.oiea.II.l.Co#.Yt
J

Have you registered for the Con tant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

)"21. (
Phone: 70'3 -'11(.. - )33 Z

NO Rl

_' of~



GOVER~MENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUl\IIBIA
DEPARTME T OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
HV AC and UPS Replacement for Public Safety Radio Sites

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0137

June 30, 2014

Sif!n-in Sheet

1. Phone: 20 2.- 340 - 2-5 31
ornpany: 0V'~
Email Address: ~(e {Jtt~N . Mfl"fT"jfe-u).5 @_,cLe- f/oJ
Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES D NO 0

2. Name: b{UL f3,•.(,t+ Phone: ~'IO ~'1')'...ofc/:r9
Company: rA..AJ I,~t!-
Email Address:fJJvL@/I.l •..•It! .•••~c_t.lt..Co •••.•

Have you regi tered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

3. Phone::301- 775- i/c;~
ompany:7?{11 J i& l=.--z...e;r;...?;e I a
Email ddr eM c__R "& /-l04 ~ /vi

Have you registered for the Con tant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D .00

4. Name: Phone: _

ornpany: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai ling List? YES 0 NO 0

1 of J.- -
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